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State of South Carolina ) In the Court
) Of General Sessions
County of Richland )

Indictment Number: 2013GS4002374

2013GS4002378

State of South Caro11na )
‘ P1a1nt1ff )

) | |

VS. ' ) Transcript of Record
)
Cedrict Hopkins, )
: Defendant )

October 19, 2018
Columbia, South Carolina

BEFORE:

‘The .Honorable L. Casey Mannihg, Judge.

APPEARANCES:

Agent Duckett, Department of Pardon and Parole Serv1ces
Agent for the State

Alice M. Phillips, Esquire
Attorney for the Defendant

Brenda J.. Sigwald, Circuit Court Reporter
To The Honorable Doyet A. Early III
P.0. Box 206, Jackson, South Caro11na 29831




10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

" INDEX

Probation Violation Hearing.........................

" Certificate of Reporter...... ... .. .. . .. . . ..

Number

EXHIBITS

Description

(REPORTER'S NOTE: There were no exhibits

entered during this hearing.)

Page




10

11

12
13
14

‘15
.
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

AGENT DUCKETT: State would like to call Number 19,
Cedrict Hopkins.

THE COURT: A1l right. o

| CEDRICT HOPKINS, was duly sworn

THE COURT: Do you represent Mr. HopkinS?'

MS. PHILLIPS: Yes; Your Honor, I'h sorry.

THE COURT: That's dkay. The recommendation seems
fair to me. So what's your positioﬁ. | ‘

MS. PHILLIPS: Your Honor, we're asking if you .
would please convert his YOA to an adult sentence and

sentence him-tonO days'andAterminate, His Y would send

him - -

THE COURT: His Y would what? »

MS. PHILLIPS: His Y would be for 46 months and our
position is he has not performed perfect]y'on probation.

THE COURT: Well, that's a gross-under statemenf,
isn't it? | :

MS. PHILLIPS: Your Honor, he -- all of his
violations are low or of medium severity. He completed 41
and a ha1f of his public service hours. He is very close
to passing his. GED. He has passed three of the four
sections. He's three points shy of passing the math
section. If Your Honor would Tike to see the resu1fs I
have them with me.

He has picked up no new general sessions charges.
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It's a far from perfect performance, but he has made an
effort and I believe that converting his sentence to an
adult senteﬁbe, QQ days and terminating would be fair in
light of the fact that he has made some effort. Not a
perfect performance, but -- | |

THE COURT: I disagree, but Agent Duckett, what's
your position?

| AGENT bUCKETT: My position is, Your Honor --

THE COURT: What?

AGENT DUCKETT: I'm asking for a revocation, Your
Honor. Mr. Hopkins'said out of his mouth'back in September
that he's not going to be able té do anything on probation
because he can't leave his house and he's only done -- he
had to do over 100 hours and he'slbeen on probation for
five years. I mean -- A

THE COURT: I find he's in violation.. I'm‘going to:
revoke‘the recommendation, YOA. I'm going to recommend
shock. Call the next case. |

AGENT DUCKETT: Thank you, Your Honor.

* * ' * * * * * %* * END OF TRANSCRIPT * * * * * * * * *
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State of South Caro]inav .)‘ _ R
‘ ) Certificate of Reporter
County of Aiken )

I, Brenda J. Sigwa1d,'0fficia1 Court RepOrtef,for

| the Second Judicial Circuit of the State of Soufh Carolina, .

do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true, accurate,
and complete Transcript of Record of the proceedings had

and evidence 1nffoducedfjn the trial of the captioned case,

relative to appea1, in the Court of Génera] Séssions in and

for the State of‘South Caro1ina on.the 19th'déy 6fi00tober
2018. | | |  ' )

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I_am!neiiher kin,:bounse1; S
nor of 1nte;est'fo aﬁy»party“hereto;»;' “ )

IN WITNESS ‘WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and

seal at Aiken County, this 15th4day of Febrdary,(2019._

Brondde O Sipevald

Brenda J./Sigwéld,

Court Reporter and Notary Public
For the State of South Carolina
My commission expires

January 4, 2020.




STATE OF SdUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) Indlctment Number: 2013GS4002374
) 2013GS4002378
) Warrant Number: C40180250
A )
The State of South Carolina, )
) MOTION TO RECONSIDER SENTENCE
vSs. )
)
_ Cedrict Hopkins, )
Defendant. )
TO: HONORABLE L. CASEY MANNING ' om .8 wils .
CC: PROBATION AGENT SHREE DUCKETT AND COURT. LIASION AG@ZPAM@I DA
KING - " R .
. . = i
m-,. = i
" U) = ,‘ r .3

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Alice Phillips, Assistant Public D&endel."\,mll move
before this Court requesting reconsideration of the sentence imposed on the defendant, Mt Cednct Hopkins.
Counsel has identified extraordma:y cxrcumstances in Mr. Hopkins’s case that require urgent attentlon.

It appears that on October 19,’ 2018 Mr. Hopkins was before this Court for a violation of probation.
Judge anhg found that Mr. Hopkins willfully violated the terms and conditions of his Youthful Offender
Act (YOA) probation and revoked his 'prdbatﬁon, activating his YOA sentence. The warrant for this violation
was issued by Probation Agent Duckett on August 3, 2018. | ' -

- Mr Hopkins .was originally _sefxtehced on June 6, 2013 to a YOA sentence not to exceed 6 years
suspended upon service of 3 years of probation, with credit for 72 days of time served. On May 18, 2016,
Probation Agent Cheeseboro issued a citation for violation of terms and conditions of probation. At Mr.
Hopkitis’s hearing on September 23, 2016, Judge Frank Addy, Jr. extended Mr. Hopkins’s probation 2 years.
There is no indication from Mr. Hopkins’s September 23, 2016 DPPPS Form 9 that Judge Addy tolled Mr.
Hopkins’s supervision as a result of that proceeding. ‘ \

 Counsel has identified extraordinary circumstances in Mr. Hopkins’s case that require immediate
cohsideration. Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 24-21-440, Mr. Hopkins’s probation was required to terminate
no later than June 6, 2018, five (5)‘years after he was originally sentenced to probation. His period of
* probation could not exceed five years and could only be continued or extended within that five year limit. See

S.C. Code Ann. § 24-21-440. Probation Agent Duckett issued her recent probation warrant on August 3,




2018, almost two months aﬁer that statutory exprratron date. Counsel takes responsrbrhty for farlmg to
identify this issue in time for Mr. Hopkins’s hearmg on October 19, 2018. Counsel nevertheless submits -
these circumstances for Judge Manning, as sentencing Judge, to consider on the record at this time. To the
extent that Counsel and others involved in this system failed to recognize that it was unlawful for Mr.
: .Hopkms to remain on probatlon past June 6, 2018, Counsel asserts that it would be a grave injustice not to
grant Mr. Hopkms immediate relief at this Juncture

In spite of Counsel’s delayed drscovery of thls issue, the unttmely issuance of the probatlon ‘warrant in
Mr. Hopkms s case 1mpl1cates the tnal court’s subject matter jurisdiction, which is an issue that can be raised ‘
at any time. See State v. Crouch, 355 S.C. 355, 359, 585 S.E.2d 288, (S.C. 2003) (citing State v. Hutto, 252
S.C. 36, 45-46, 165 S.E2d 72, 76 (1968)). S.C. Code Ann. § 24-21-450 “authorizes the court to issue or
cause the issuing ofa warrant only during the period of prohation and, in the absence of the timely issuance
-of such warrant, the court is without the authoriry to revoke the probation after the probationary period has
passed . . L » See .id. (quoting State v. Hutto, 252 S.C. 36v 45-46, 165 S. E.2d 72, 76 (1968)). Mr. Hopkins’s
probattonary penod passed on June 6 2018, five years after his onglnal sentencmg -date, and because the
probation warrant was' 1ssued almost two months after that explratlon date, the Court therefore lacked subject
_matter junsdrctron to hear the charge or revoke Mr. Hopkms s probation. See id. The South Carolina
| Supreme Court has vacated probation’ revocatxons where a probatxonary sentence expired pnor to the issuance
of the probatron arrest warrant, on the grounds that the Judge did not have subject matter jurisdiction to hear
the revocation. See id (A declslon to revoke probatlon generally rests within the circuit court’s discretion
[however] an appellate court should reverse when that decision is ‘based on an error of law . . . 7). “[Subject
matter jurisdiction may not be wai’ved,‘ even by the consent of the parties.” State v. Richburg, 304 S.C. 162,
403SE24315,317(S.C.1991). . . o R

During the five year term of supervision, Mr. Hopkins made efforts to complete his G.E. D falling short

only 3 points. He maintained employment from November 2016 and October‘2017l, and then from November
2017 until July 12, 2018, after his five year period of supervision expired. Mr. I-lopkins reported regularly as
‘ 'instructe'd While Mr. Hopkins did not complete all hours of PSE required, he did complete 41.50 hours.
Despite not completmg all of his required hours, Counsel contends that Mr. Hopkms substantially complied
with the terms of his supervxslon '

M. Hopkms s Counsel respectfully requests that a hearing be scheduled to address this matter.



Columbia, South Carolina

This 6

day of October, 2018

Respectfully subrmtted

Alice Phxlhps 'a

Assistant Public Defender, Rlchland County
Counsel for Cedrict Hopkms

P.0.Box 192

Columbia, S.C. 29202

(803) 765-2592



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

- COUNTY OF RICHLAND RECEIVEDFIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

NOV 1¢ p ' '
16 018 2013GS4002374

The Ste.te of South Carolina, S C C
| Pland lép OfAPPEals 2013GS4002378

VS.

‘Cedrict Hopkins, o ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT’S
- o . | MOTION TO RECONSIDER SENTENCE
Defendant. '

On June 6, 2013 Cedrict Hopkins was sentenced to 2 YOA sentence not to exceed 6 years
: suspended upon service of 3 years probatlon with credlt for time served of 72 days. On September
23, 2016 Defendant appeared before Judge Frank Addy Jr.ona probatlon violation at which time )
| Judge Addy Jr. extendmg his probatlon 2 years Defendant’s probatton was v1olated by Probation
\ Agent Duckett on August 3, 2018. i
- Subsequently, on October 19, 2018 the Court found Mr. Hopkins m willful viotation of the
terms and conditions of his Youthful Offender Act probat_ion; In her motion, Defense Counsel for
- Mr. Hopkins, Assistant Ptlblic Defender Alice Ph_illips raises “extraordinary circumstances”. and
5

asserts that Mr. Hopkins case was required to terminate no later than June 6, 2018. DPPS has

. . . \
provided the court with a copy of the Form 9 from the probation hearing with Judge Addy Jr. and

asserts that Defendant’s case was extended two years from the date of that probation hearing and - h )

: f_urther that the defendant is not entitled to any YOA pretrial time.
On October 26, 2018, counsel for Defendant filed a Motion to Reconsider Sentence based
on the above sentences. The Court reviewed the charges and accompanying sentences and
considered the defendant's request. Having fully considered Defendant’s request, the Court ﬁnds

vl
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!

that the senfence: imposed is not improber or excessive. See, e.g.; Brooks v. State of South Carolina,
325 S.C. 269, 271-72, 481 S.E2d 712, 713 (1997) (citing Garrett v. State, 320 S.C. 353, 465
$.E2d 349 (1995); State v. Sidell, 262 §.C. 397, 205 S.E.2d 2 (1974)) (finding that 2 trial judge is

allowed broad discretion in sentencing and that sentence is not excessive if it is-within statutory

~

. limits and isn’t based on prejudice).

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Defendant’s Motion to Reconisider Sentence is DENIED.

IT IS SO ORDERED. '

et e

.  The Honorable L. (%y Manningv
Columbia, South Carolina C o
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . . _ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
~. .4 L Indictment Num(ber.
County of Iy intan & i3 .GS-_iLD ._033338
STATE VS. - Probation C/W#s: © ~ Q- —iim —2 35
CaAe A L" ol <, — . — .
Cegricd R TS A | Name of Original Offense: =412 3icpd 2™ Beomoe
AKA: = : =

Orginal AW _ % L8 F3 S

Race:  Date of Original Offense: __ {3 / ot ‘.‘1 201}
DOB: Conviction S.C.Code § b~ !l - 0= 4.
SSN: Convicion CORCode#: __ 210 1 % 1 6
10#: . . P .
Sio# Original Sentence: _“iiiA L. M@= »2 = ums ORuS
ORDER
The above named defendant has been charged wilh violaling the conditions of probation ordered on_ £ / ¢4 /i3 _ inthe Court
of General Sessions of QiszkNond County. and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation
continuglion orders(s) issued on P o ML , as set fonh in the atlached wasranl(s) or citation(s) dated
o3 A L6 After hearing the ev:dence and being duly advised. in the (presence/absence) of the defendagt, | find that the aboue
" named defendant has violated the following condltion(s) of probation: (Lst Sy number or indicale speciat conditions ns prov-dod o attas) —/
T3k, 2T e d 2D Z. Q -
aa oy ; 2 . \ =t C} . -
e = - ‘."' e,
Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: ' Ve DI T

O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve mon years. lherem&md?r(;

of the original sentence, and/or pay $ ?,' . 2 :_;_ ; C:::

0 the suspeﬂded sentence be revoked and the above named defendani be required to sarve mdm!%ears of l@orlglnal i
sentence and/or pay $ : thereupen to be reinstated on probalion. subject to the conditions set fo l: £
attached order and nal inconsistent with this order. : ?J, (3

C/ the above named defendant is continued on prabation as provided for in the ongmal senlence, subject o the cpndxﬁr\s set forth
therem and not inconsistent with this order. '

T probation is raduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

2 the above named defendant is ptaced on electronic monitering pursuant lo §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicled of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

3 Financieal Obligations: Order satisfies: ) Department fees (arreatage) - Civil judgment: O 'Department fees .
3 Fines and other fees \amearage  dalance) [ Fines and other fees
C R%hluuon (and 20%) (arrearsge / balance) . cC ngtituﬂon {and 20%)
3 Addmonal Condiiens orderad by the Court: L0 e s . )
\ Vot "‘\‘ Ty Cattd g €
(SR S ‘-] oy ai “T‘ BN oA A0t Y h 4 \C T VA
- P LI 0ok Chage A b N

L~ Uf\ “'\ l-f“f\ \\\Du‘\,a(\ 7 JT\)\‘ \
:',V The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probauon violation to be calculated and
applied by the SC Depariment of Corractions.

O The defendant has proviously served months/years on this sentence.
{spiit sentence timg anc/or pror partial revocation time) .,.‘,

C The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuanl lo- §23¢3-§40 7Y o~

1]
7’{ day of Q'- \,*":'“:‘rcr . pel i /ﬁ‘ \/(_,\_ y”
e =

Jatyaoc o) .8C Pr,esudlng Judge/

d ¢ dy
Judtcial Circuit

——
P —

You are heseby advised that under the law the Court may at any tmc revohe or moddy any ! of (s probat any tawlui condtions it deems proper; or extand
* your period of probatien nat o excocd five (5) yoars, At 8ny limg within the perod of your prebation, the Coun may require you {0 sarve any part of Ine original sentence imdosed.

Tnis is (0 certify that | hove read. or nave hud reoe 1o me. the ordor and the conditlons 361 Oul therem. | 3groe 10 comply with such i and the jons of my
ottached probalion order duning the period of my prodauon. | have rweawed u copy of tns Court's order and all atlachments . a

Offender's S:gnature

q r"(" //—' '/ S pd '

sC

-F d " Sl
Slgned this 7. S dayof __NF \ LN }3" L b gt
Day

Honlh Year Civy

na b
OPPPS Form 8 (Stock)  Rewision: E Revision Dote 02-05-2016 Copy Olsibutions: Whne-Clerk of Count YeBow-SCDC: Pink-Offender Fila: Gotd-Offenter Céesioy 2

=



iz . After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the (presence/absence) of the defend:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL'SESSIONS
-y s 0 . Indictment Number:
Countyof ___ ¥.1¢ % \iyn A ~A 233 Y

, 13 -GS-_ 4L
/ | Probationcmwas: o ~ e - 1L - 0FS S

STATE VS.

Name of Original Offense: _iz'v oty -‘,'. NS vEa N 2

" Original AMW#: _ ¥ L 30 <€ 72 :

Date of Original Offense: _: / 25 / 73/ 2

Conviction S.C. Code §: _/5 ~i!~ <3702

Conviction COR Code #: __<» | C 1 & 1 O

Orlginal Sentence: VB L MRS o FNKI SRR
ORDER

The above named defendant has been charged with violaling the conditions of probation ordered on_. fiis_ 1 in the Court
of General Sessions of RS - _ County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Courtin probauon
conhl\uabon orders(s) issued on LI S , as set forth in the attached warrant(s) or cuauon(ﬁaled’

1 rn@al lhe_‘ .

named defendant has violated me rol!owmg ccndluon(s) of probation: itisi by number or special s provided m‘lka al
—'T_':___:;-_ --'|r' :. . . ,r ?‘ "

g 0 3 g - "
f) . n b3 he
Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: o )
3 the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve monugsryaars. thﬁemamder

j,t\\

l\R}
‘us

\

-

of the original sentence, andfor pay S . : O ,_ o

A}

)
L

3 the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve monmslyegjj of (ﬁﬁpnglnal
sentence and/or pay $ : thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth In@
attached order and not inconsistent with this order. \—r\ ‘

7/
D/ the above named defendant is conlinued on probalion as provided for in the orlgmal senlence, subject to the conditioris set forth
therein and not inconsistent with this order.
. . - -
probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this dale‘ -

the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 {mandatory if convicted of first or lhird degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, dlscretlonary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense agaunst-e minor).

4

' Financial Obligations: Mepanment fees (arrearoge) Civil judgment: T Department fees

Q Fines and other fees (arrearage / balanco) O Fines and other fees
O Restitution (and 20%) {amrearage ] balance) .0 Restitution (and 20%)

. - . ! - ..

(g Addilional Canditions ordered by the Court: © ™% ¥ \: st mad cad PN <V Py PY paurs

\ » \ ! P
a8 . e ;- : Nt
TRANL NV AN [ RSN S S0 ¥ S N ._}O}-"(‘\,

Order satisfies:

= Tre g \. = ~ e L.\ P P
SO S B R £ S .';_ r.i_,\ .
-

‘-r\ !— ‘\(ﬁc. \t. ‘Dcé._u\ L NTLOS ﬂ
O The derendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detenlion’time on current probation violation to be calcutated and

applied by the SC Department of Carrections.

J The defendant has previously served months/years on this sentence.
{3pid sunlence Ume and/or prior parial revocalion tumg)

;.‘

3 The defendant was previgusly placed on aclive electronic monitoring pursuant to. §23 -3°540. ,"._,

PN 3 <A U e NS
- This < .-: day of \ € _‘\ " }‘1‘ b f‘l "a { . ’.?_r""'l\/__/'.g'%\'\ _,/\ .

Nyt by e . SC

Presiding Judge =’ — L Red
y Fdk Judicial Circuit

You are hereby edvised that under the lavs tho Courn may at any limo revoke or moddy any conditien of s probation; impose any lawhil conditions it dcems proper; or extend |
your period of prabation not to axceed five (5) yoars. At 2ny time within the period of your prabation, the Coun muy reguire you (0 serve any part of the ongind) sentenco imposed.

This ts to certify that | have road, or havo hod resd to ma. the arder 2nd the condiiens set out thezen. | ngroo 10 comply with such condiions and the mndhxons of my 8
attached prohation order duning the poriod of my probation | have recsived a cogy of this Caurt's ordar and afl attochmenty.

Oﬂenders Signature
3

r}u(fﬁ-— = )- -2}

Wllnessed by

i
S IS |
2 NN Y

Signed this _-: dayot _ =

OPPPS Farm B (Stock)  Revison: € Revision Dote 02-05-2016

T
,\«s‘

at Moot i G 1Dy sC

i e

Doy tontn

Clty

Copy Distributions: Whitte-Clark of Court: Yellow-SCDC; Pink-Offender Filo: Gold-Offender

—
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STATE OF SO OLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
County of u{z‘&‘l anC Indictment Number:

STATE | K -GS- ‘;‘0 UZ}'ﬁ’)

robation S: C'q go
ek Hepling o
PQL L M Sex: yvr . Name of Original Offense: an I]M{”-

AKA:
. Race:

DOB: Original A/W#: KUQ(V] 4 S
SSN: Date of Original Offense: m
SID# Conviction S.C. Code §: __|{-]] J}j K '

) Conviction CDR Code #: “ / / ()

' Original Sentence: d .? [ §.

ORDER

The above named defend arged w:th violating the conditions of probation ordered on__ L U I N S in the Court
of General Sessions of County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court.in probation.
cqotinuation orders(s) issued on '] -7 {- -1 , as set forth in the attached warrant(s) ors) dated :
%' -] 3} . After hearing the evidence and being duly advnsed in the (presence/absence) of the deTendant, | find that the above. -

named dsfendant has viglated the lf llowing condition(s) of prabation: (List by number or indicata special conditions as provided in the affidavit)
ng t '

AT X
p— e o

Thge’fK/IT/IS ORDERED that: - ‘
suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serv (/mon lhe remamder
of the original sentence, and/or pay $ . .
(1 - the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve ‘months rs of the onglnal
sentence and/or pay $ . thereupon'to be reinstated on probation, subject to the condmons set forth in
‘attached order and not inconsistent wuth this order. . : 17'

e

-0 the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentenoe. subject to the oondﬁons set
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order. wn

[1 probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

O the above named defendant is plaoed on electronic monitering pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree
D/?mioal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor). -

inancial Obhgauons. . Order satnsﬁes U(panment fees (arearage) CIVI| judgment Bl?nggadment fees -
- : .OFines and other fees (arrearaga / balance) nes and other fees
ORestitution (and 20%) (anearage /baiance) ORestitution (and 20%)

\D/@ual Condmons ordered by the Court: E«PV L’U Yﬂ ‘4 n h Ll Yh N’? [{ ‘l’erMﬂ'é[ Wk[,ﬂé”/]

C\\/n‘ qumL b Mj Cicinin . ?Mccw/mz [o_alutin: M%/mmf/

The defenhant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention hme on currenl probation violation to be calculated and .
applied by the SC Department of. Correchons

O The defendant is to be given credit for pretnal detentnon time served (N/A if defendant has served pnor SCDC ume)

O The defendant has served days/months/years of prior revocations andjgy initial SCDC time. - ;
O The ndant was previ la ive electronjgsponitoring pursuant 4 -3
This day of ; . 5 :
Df\ﬂ A1%]YeY .SC : Presiding Judge

I 6_5%_ Juficiaf Circuit
= .

You are hefeby advised tha under the law the Court may al any time revoko or modify any condition of this probation; impase any lawful ; A doems proper; or extend your pesiod
of probation not to exceed five (5) years. Al any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any pant of the original sentence tmposed.

This is to certify that | have read, or have had reed to me, tha order and the condulons sat out therain. | agree to comply with such conditions and the oondiﬁons of my attached
probation order during the pariod of my probation. | have reemved a copy of !hls Court’s nnte: and all sttachments.

Offender’s Signature A Witnessed by

Signed this day of at SC
Day  Month Year . City

OPPPS Form 9 (Stock) Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 Copy Distributions: White-Clerk of Count; Yellow-SCDC; Pink-Offander File; Gow-oﬁendef;




14

Form 16.2
Form Approve
SC Attorney G
May 1988

~ Indictment Number:
13- GS 4Q- 02374 13-65-40 02378

dby - -
eneral

PROBATION CITATION

. No C40—16 0354
COUN"IY RICHLAND _

SOUTH CAROI.TINA
V).
CEDRICT|DE HOP

ST% 1 |
02033535

KINS SCDC #

RICT DE HOPKINS

U ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED to appear in the above na
L

TO: CED_
beloy

- Place
TBA

med case at the time, date and place specified

Room TBA

Date and Time

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you are charged with
asstated below.. o s
Violatjons Charged -

Cedric Hopkins has violated conditions 3, 5,6, 7,9 and 10 as ordered in} Cause Numbers 13-GS 40-02374 and 13- GS-40-02378 | ‘ I
by the Richland Qounty Court of General Sessions and Consent Order dated 12/4/14 < |

violating the conditions of your supervision

YCPU ARE H

EREBY NOTIFIED that you have the rights lis
List of|Rights: " o S

fed below.

You ha
onyou
attorng
attorne

e the righ

behalf. Y
Y..an attor]
y. It is you

t at the hearing to questIon any person who appears
bu may present evidence on your behalf. You may ha
ney will be appointed for you. You must advise the a

—

r responsibility to make arrangements for your Witne

as a witness against you and to have witnesses appear
ve an attorney represent you. If you cannot afford an
jent or the court in writing of your desire for an

bses and your attorney to appear at the hearing.

3 IF Yd
WILL BE HELD

U FAIL TO APPEAR AT THE TIME, DATE
IN YOUR ABSENCE AND YOU MAY BE INCAR

AND PLACE SHOWN ABOVE, THE HEARING
CERATED.

COLUMBIA , South Carolina

Date §

/18/201

3 Cam

Prob

ation and Parole Agent
lla’E. Cheeseboro

Agent # .
0625

A C(
<. the tin

bpy of th
he, date,

and place indicated below.

e citation was served by the undersigned ar

d aven to the ndividual named therein at

Y

VPV

PS ithlgunol

Date

59

and Time

v@ LI%\?WI

ervi

g Ofﬁ@nature

Sworn

toand g

ubscribed befdre me this

L d

Signa

turé/of ﬁ{)tary.Public

day

My

S[gle

(g
of Y heq

Commission Expires S-//ﬁ/?'j

m 16.2 (Template)

/

Page 10f 3




4 .
4 . [4

to obtain|his GED

" Addendum

hs ordered by Judge Benjamip on 6/6/11.

Sworn to and Subscribed beforeme ‘ ﬁw/& /%J«gv

this 18 day of May , 2016. ' . Aftiant

Signpture of Notagy Péblic

s‘/zf/zs/

My Commiissiorl Expires

[N

2(T gmplate) Page3eof3
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. Indictment Number(s):

Form 41\6pgmved by 13:GS$-40.02374, 13.GS-40-02378

Moy roracy Genera : No.C-40-18-0250

PROBATION CITATION -
SOUTH CAROLINA COUNTY: RICHLAND
V.

CEDRICT DE HOPKINS | SCDC # SID #

02033535

TO: CEDRICT DE HOPKINS

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED to appear in the above named case at the time, date and place specnﬁed

below.

Place Room
Date to Appear:
Time to Appear:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you are charged with violating the conditions of your supervision
- as stated below. _
Violations Charged 2

Cedrict Hopkins has violated conditions 3, 5, 7, 9 and 10 as.ordered in Cause Numbers 13-GS-40-02374 and I3-GS-@02378 by
the Richland County Court of General Sessions on 6/6/13, Consent Order dated 12/4/14 and Orders of Continuation dafed 9/23/16.

- ~

~
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you have the rights listed below. "“. _ =

-
List of Rights: . -

You have the right at the hearing to question any person who appears as a witness against you and to have witnesses app&on
your behalf. You may present evidence on your behalf. You may have an attomey represent you. If you cannot afford an attorney,
an attomey will be appointed for you. You must advise the agent or the court in writing of your desire for an attorney. It is your
responsibility to make arrangements for your witnesses and your attorney to appear at the hearing.

IF YOU FAIL TO APPEAR AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN ABOVE, THE HEARING
WILL BE HELD IN YOUR ABSENCE AND YOU MAY BE INCARCERATED.

RICHLAND , South Carolina Probation and Parole Agent - Agent #
. Shree M Duckett - 0502

Date 08/03/2018

A copy of the citation was served by the undersigned and given to the individual named therein at
the time, date, and place indicated below.

Plac ate and Time
*RLNGNG  UNTY POUMIN 1D B anA

Serving Officer’s Skgtcur;\_/
Nrtars |

Sworn %&s&cnbed bgfore me this & P day of p\m@u\ ‘ . zui¥
I0-3i-282 |

Slgnature of Notary Public . My Commission Expires

Form 16.2 (Template) Pago 12



Form 16.2 (Template)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

AFFIDAVIT

County of  RICHLAND -

Personally appéared before me,

HOPKINS did within this county and State on the 03 day of August, 2018, violate certain conditions of release in
the following particulars: - _

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION .

Shree M Duckett, who first being duly sworn, deposes and says that CEDRICT DE

Cedrict Hopkins has violated conditions 3, 5, 7, 9 and 10 as ordered in Cause Numbers 13-GS-40-02374 and 13-GS-40-02378 by the
Richland County Court of General Sessions on 6/6/13, Consent Order dated 12/4/14 and Orders of Continuation dated 9/23/16.

The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe the defendant named committed the
-violations set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

Cedrict Hopkins has willfully failed to follow the advice and instructions of his Agent in that he has; failed to réfrain from any jllegal drug
use by testing positive for Marijuana on 7/12/18; failed to work diligently at a lawful occupation or provide proof of employment to Agent
while on supervision; failed to pay supervision fecs by being in arrears $990, with a balance of $1,190.00 at the issuance of process; failed to
pay supervision fees by being in arrears $525, with a balance of $525 at the issuance of process; failed to Court Fees (101) by being in
arrears $525, with a balance of $623.90 at thc issuance of process; failed to pay Court Fees (102) by being in arrears $88.90, with a balance
of $88.90 at issuance of process; failed to pay DNA Fee by being in arrears $250, with a balance of $250 at the issuance of process; failed to

pay PSE fee by being in arrears $25, with a balance of $25 at the issuance of process; failed to attend and complete PSE as Coun ordered,
.| failed to obtain his GED as ordered on 6/6/13

Sworn to and subscribed before me this ' w .
03 day of August . 2018 v&/ ;
' Affiant

Signature of Notary

lic : , v

O8-01- 2024

My Commission Expires:

Paga20f 2
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WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2013-GS40-2374 " After being fully advised as to my
’ , legal rights, I hereby waive presentment
e i , - ’ . to the Grand Jury.
(S) F.8. Bryant - CPD - The State of South Carolina-
| ' County of ' Defend-ant

Richland

. * 4 ..
u&dﬂd’ lfb?kw < —
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead

guilty to the within indictment or to
a——————ig

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER g, TPRIL TERM 2013 t(ﬁ iU f
_ W Defendant 7 T

K690533
— THE STATE Winess:
vSs. .
- C.C.C.PLS. AND G.8.
CEDRICT HOPKINS '
/S
Fora B Grand J iy
Dgrre:‘ sSon rand Jury APR .12 20}3
VERDICT
!ndictmeﬁt for.
BURGLARY 2" DEGREE.
" (NON-VIOLENT)
: L SC Code: 16-11-0312
Forepersoh of Petit Jury A CDR Coder 00.80

Date: -

18
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . 5
- INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND

Al
S
gy

«?\ L

At a Court of General Sessions, conve,nsa' on AP-E{!L 10, 2013, the
Grand Jurors of Richland County present ﬁporﬁheir oath:
. : 3,
/ - &
. BURGLARY 1°' DEGREE |

That Cedrict De Hopkins did in Ricgland County on or about Decembér 4,
2011, enter the dwelling of SARAH SCOTT located at _
- Wlthout consent and with the mtent to comn:nt a crime therein and
when, in effecting entry or Whﬂe in the dwelling or in unmedlate flight, the

entenng or remaining occurred in the nighttime, in vmiatlon of Section 16-

11-0311(A), Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to' the

statute in such case made and provided.

Py i
K3 : ) "l; : 4

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

21




22

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF - Richland ; -
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4002374 ;‘/
: Cedrict Hopkins y  AWw# _K690533
ARAL _ ) Dateof Offense: _1/6/2012
Race: BLACK ’Sc_x: M Age: 19 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0312
DOB: SS# CDR Code #: __ 0080,
- Address: _
City,State,Zip:  COLUMBIA. SC 29204 - : . -
DLE: BT % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes{ ] No[] CMV Yes[} No[] Hazmat Yes{"] No[] _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Burglary/ Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second degree .
inviolationof § 16-11-0312 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0080
NON-VIOLENT {73 VIOLENT [TJSERIOUS. [ JMOST SERIQUS [ |Mandatory GPS(CSC []817-2545.

w/minor st or,Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ! : B {defendant's initials)

Thepleais: ,[X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, ecommendation by the State.
ATTEST: M 7"} 5 ?—} ¢ ¢ iy -

Tobin, Saquisha SC Bark 1 ( Decfetnéi ¢ * , CB
WHEREFOR.E, the Defendant is commited to the )ﬁ\State Department of Correctionfs, . nfy Detention Center,

fora detcrmixiaté tefm of _—~days/months/years or ﬁ\undgr the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

and/or to pay-a fine of § 3 provided that upon the service of -/""" _ days/months/years and/or payment

/

of plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with prdbahon for .
mu@;‘mem to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services stgggaard condmons of
‘probati ch are incorporated by reference. .

CONCURRENT or {"] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time %g‘dﬁ;%mt to 8.C. Code §' 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

e State Department of Corrections. /e
[C] The Defendantis to be placed on the Central Registty of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursnant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.it is unlawful for a person couvicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence } to shxp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. -
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CJRESTITUTION: ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing DOrdued PTUP

Total: , plus 20% fee: 5 days(bgurs Public Service Employment
Payment Térms: - yiar ‘X '
{] Setby SCDPPPS

.y ‘ . ay serve W/E begining
Recipient: ) Substance Abuse Counseling J
*Fine: _ $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing )
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A}{1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 $ pmts. of § begmmng
§ 14-1-21 {AX(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § T
§ 56-5-2995 (DUL As ent) 512 5 s ____ padto Pubhc Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 5500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ <
‘§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 ‘
'§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 S A\
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 8 x Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
. Proviso 50.5 (SCCJ A Surcharge) $5 $ ¥ 8 47.12 requires $500 be.paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 during probation.
TOTAL - S W
Presiding Jud, ‘ . ' .
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Cc%de:- = Al /I
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: é ~p~ [ 5

SCCA217 (0372011}
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ; N S/
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2013GS4002378
Cedrict De Hopkins )y AW _K600795
AKA; )  Dateof Offense: _12/4/2011
Race: BLACK _Sex: M Age: 19 ) " 8.C.Code § :_l16-11-0311
po: N <5+ CDR Code#: 0079
Address: k o
City,State,Z1ip.  COLUMBIA, SC 29204 ' : . :
DLE: SIDE: ) SENTENCE SHEET .
*CDL Yes[] No[} CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes[] NoD . '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 1 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (Non - Violent) (After June 20, 1985) - Second degree
‘inviolaticnof § 16-11-0312 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0080
NON-VIOLENT () VIOLENT {JSERIOUS - [MOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
wiminor 1st or,Lewd Act) o
The chargeis:  {] As Indicted, Lesser Included Offense, %] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jur (defendant’s initials)
_ Thepleais: ‘Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, ecommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 115 ; 74081
Tobin, Saguisha ~* SCBat# ‘Defen "?(uo y i ﬁefw SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Correctio [] Cbufity Detention Center,
for a determinate term of " days/months/years or ‘under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed: t 2 a
and/or to pay 4 fine of § T— ; provided that upon fhe service of =" days/months/years and/or payment

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applxcable* the balance is suspended with probation for ’:3

] atig subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
srobaticrs#Hich are incorporated by reference..
CONCURRENT or 71 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to. S.C. Code - § 24-13-40 to be Calculated and applied
b State Department of Corrections. ’\Re %
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central gistry of Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C. Code §17-25-135. )

Pursaant to 18- US.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

_.'?'Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{JRESTITUTION: {7} Deferred [T} Def. Waives Hearing [ordered  PTUP
Total: $ _ plus20%fee: $ days/hours Public Semce Employment
Payment Tenns: ' Obtain GED 0 )
(] Setby SCDPPPS - R o _ Attend Voc. Rehab. ‘or Job Corp.
R - v - May serve W/E Abegining _
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Diug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surchargé} $100 $ " prats. of § begmmng
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) 3100 "~ § .
§ 56-5-2995 (D Ul Assessment) 512 5 3 e paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 {Public Def/Prob) $500 ¥
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25° $
§ 14-1 -213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 /
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 § ‘ : : -
8 56-5-2942(Y) {Vehicle Ass;ssmmi) $40/ea  § )ﬁ Appointed PD or appoi'nted other counsel,
Proviso.90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) s $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
. 3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

Presiding Judge - W’

Judge Code: AL/ N
Sentence Date: &% ~{ é

Clerk of Court/ Depm
Court Reporter: ;

SCCA/217 (037201 1)




'CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

- Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies: to the best of my ability with the, April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Conecerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.™

Respectfully Submitted,

S

7 ’4{,/ /,/y)_,
(_Jodtina K. Delany
Appellaié Defender
S ‘ e

South Carolina Commissiorron hidigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense '
PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 13th day of September, 2019.
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

South Carolina Commission o
Division of Appellate Defense
PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

igent Defense

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 13th day of Septem‘ber_, 2019.




